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FOIA Resource . |

From: rjpastor@ecologyservices.com Speclalist: 3@&3,
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:46 PM Relatad Case:

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request

FOIA/PA Officer,

My name is Bob Pastor and I work for a company known as Ecology Services, Inc. | am seeking access to
records under the Freedom of Information Act.

Ecology Services Inc. (ESI) is a radioactive and mixed waste management and disposal company licensed in the
State of Maryland that has been providing these services since 1989. Two years ago, ESI went national and we
are providing radioactive and mixed waste disposal services to every state along the east coast and as far west as
California. Although we have serviced some customers in Puerto Rico, we are looking to expand our customer
base there.

I am asking if you can provide a listing of licensees in Puerto Rico that either generate radwaste or are licensed
to use long-lived isotopes so that ESI can contact them and explain our capabilities. A contact name (such as the
licensee Radiation Safety Officer) and contact information (address, phone, e-mail address) would

be appreciated. Please let me know if ESI needs to provide any other additional information to obtain such a
listing and we understand that there may be fees associated with this request and we are willing to pay such
fees. The requested listing can be either electronic or hard copy and can be e-mailed directly to me.

Thank you,
Bob Pastor

Director of Business Development
Ecology Services, Inc.
9135 Guilford Road
Suite 200
Columbia, MD 21046
301-362-6700 main office
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